Minden Branch:
1625 Library Lane

Minden, NV 89423 Zephyr Cove, NV 89448
P:775.782.9841 P:775.588.6411

F:775.782.5754 Douglas CountyBPublic Library F:775.588.6464
P.O, Box 337 « Minden, NV 89423 ' = library.douglascountynv.gov

Lake Tahoe Branch:
233 Warrior Way

Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees
Meeting Notice and Agenda

June 22, 2022

The Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees will meet at 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday,
June 28, 2022 in the Meeting Room of the Minden Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV.
The meeting will be in-person and will not be simultaneously streamed via YouTube or
Zoom®. Below is an agenda of all items scheduled for consideration.

Agenda
The Library Board encourages the respectful consideration of all views by members of the
public. In order to ensure that every individual desiring to speak before the Library Board
has the opportunity to express his or her opinion, it is requested that the audience refrain
from disruptive behavior that may interrupt, interfere or prevent the speaker from
commenting on items that are for possible action by the Library Board.

1. Public comments. [No Action]
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction
and control of the Library Board of Trustees. Public comment will not be taken on agenda
discussion items because a public hearing is not legally required.

Public Comment is limited to five (5) minutes per speaker. No action may be taken on a
matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically
included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

If members of the public wish to comment on a specific agenda item scheduled for
action, please make comments when the Library Board of Trustees considers that item
and the item is opened for public comment.

2. For possible action. Discussion on approval of the agenda. The Library Board of
Trustees reserves the right to take items in a different order to accomplish business in
the most efficient manner, to combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and
to remove items from the agenda or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda.

3. For possible action. Discussion on approval of the minutes of the May 24, 2022 regular
meeting.



4. Consent Calendar.
Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are items that can be adopted with one
motion unless pulled by a Trustee wishing to have an item or items further discussed.
When items are pulled for discussion, they will be automatically placed as the next item
for discussion or may be continued until another meeting.

a. Forpossible action. Approval of Gift fund claims
i. May2022
ii. June 2022
5. For possible action. Discussion and review of Budget Performance Report summary

and Gift Fund summary.
a. 5/31/2022

6. For possible action. Discussion and update on the progress of the Library's Long Range
Plan by the UNR Department of Economic Development and possible presentation of a
draft plan.

7. For possible action. Discussion and introduction of Tim DeGhelder, Library Director,
including an outline of his priorities as Director over the next 90 days and identifying his
expectations for working with Library Board of Trustees.

8. For possible action. Discussion on holding an introduction/welcome event for the new
Library Director.

9. Eor possible action. Discussion on recognizing and thanking Christine Vido for her work
as Interim Library Director.

10.Eor discussion only. Library Director's monthly report on library operations and
statistical report from staff.

11.Closing public comments.
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction
and control of the Library Board of Trustees or those agenda items where public
comment has not already been taken.

12.For possible action. Adjournment.

According to the provisions of NRS 241, this notice and agenda has been posted at or
before 9:00 a.m. on the third working day before the meeting at the following locations:

Douglas County Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden NV, ://library.
Douglas County website, : nv.granicus, iewPublish Pview_id=
State of Nevada website, https://notice.nv.gov

Supporting materials are available at the Minden Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV or
at the Douglas County website address listed above. A request for copies of the supporting
materials may be directed to:



Veronica Hallam, Administrative Services Manager
Douglas County Public Library

1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV 89423
775-782-9841

vhallam@douglas.lib.nv.us

Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate members of the public who are

disabled and wish to attend the meeting. Please contact Veronica Hallam at 782-9841
before June 28, 2022 for arrangements.



DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

A quorum or greater number of Library Board Trustees may be gathering at any or all of the
following organizations’ meetings during the month of July. At these meetings the Library
Board of Trustees is in attendance to observe the proceedings of the organization and to
participate in discussions to the extent allowed by the organization.

These organizations may not have posted a formal agenda for their meetings. The Library Board
of Trustees present at the meeting will take no action relevant to the Douglas County Public
Library.

Friends of the Library 7/11/22 4:00 PM Minden Library

*Meeting dates, times and locations are subject to change.



UNAPPROVED
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
May 24, 2022

ATTENDEES
Library Board Members: Chairperson Heather Martin Maier; Vice Chairperson Kate
Garrahan; Trustees Elizabeth Tattersall, Bonnie Rogers, Starla Doughty

Library Staff: Interim Library Director Christine Vido; Library Supervisor Vanna Bells;
Administrative Services Manager Veronica Hallam, Clerk to the Board

County Staff: Deputy District Attorney Cynthea Gregory

Absent: Library Supervisor Laura Treinen

THE MEETING CONVENED AT 10:03 A.M.

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS.
Chairperson Heather Martin Maier asked for public comment.

There being no public comment, public comment was closed.

2. DISCUSSION ON APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Kate Garrahan made a motion to approve the agenda. Trustee Bonnie Rogers made a
second. There being no public comment, the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0- vote,

3. DISCUSSION ON APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE APRIL 26, 2022
REGULAR MEETING, THE MINUTES OF THE MAY 4, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING,
AND THE MAY 11, 2022 SPECIAL MEETING.

Chairperson Martin Maier and Trustee Rogers noted some errors.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Garrahan made a motion to approve the April 26, 2022 minutes with corrections, the
May 4, 2022 minutes as is, and the May 11, 2022 minutes with corrections. Trustee Elizabeth
Tattersall made a second and the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.




4. CONSENT CALENDAR.
a. Approval of Gift fund claims

i. April 2022

ii. May 2022

*Petty Cash Items for Knit & Crochet Club;

Employee Recognition 04080 $24.96
Amazon Employee Recognition 04081 $54.97
*Amazon Items for Science Club and May the

4" Event 04084 $196.84
*Amazon May the Fourth Event 04091 £ 75.79
*Amazon May the Fourth Event 04094 $82.79
*Amazon Summer Reading Merchandise 04097 $35532
*Collaborative Summer
Library Program liems for Baby Lap-Sit Program 04106 $516.74
*Amazon Tahoe Film Club 04107 $971.21

*Funding/partial funding by Friends.of the Library

MOTION/VOTE:
Trustee Rogers made a motion to approve the consent calendar. Trustee Garrahan made a
second. There being no public comment, the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

5. DISCUSSION AND REVIEW OF BUDGET PERFORMANCE REPORT
SUMMARY AND GIFT FUND SUMMARY.

a. 4/30/2022

MOTION/VOTE;:

Trustee Garrahan made a motion to approve the budget performance report. Trustee Rogers
made a second. There being no public comment, the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0
vote.

6. UPDATE AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF LIBRARY BOARD TRUSTEE
STARLA DOUGHTY’S PROGRESS IN COMPLETING THE NEVADA STATE
LIBRARY’S ON-LINE TRUSTEE TRAINING COURSE.



Trustee Starla Doughty noted that she completed the training but did not receive a certificate.
Some of the trustees commented that they did not receive a certificate as well. Chairperson
Martin Maier stated that as long as the training was completed that is what is important.

7. DISCUSSION AND UPDATE ON THE LIBRARY DIRECTOR RECRUITMENT
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ONBOARDING OF THE NEW DIRECTOR,
HOLDING AN INTRODUCTION/WELCOME EVENT, AND POSSIBLE
EXTENSION OF THE INTERIM LIBRARY POSITION TO ASSIST IN THE
TRANSITION PROCESS.

Christine Vido noted that she will be inviting Tim DeGhelder, the library’s. new director, to the
June 16" commissioners meeting. She will introduce him to the board during public comment
which will take place about 15 minutes after the meeting begins. Once Tim meets the board he
can choose to extend an offer to the commissioners to come visit the library at a later date. The
trustees have been wanting this invite for a while. Christine stated that during the meeting the
commissioners will be presented with two grants from. the library for their approval which will
be a good opportunity for Tim to see how the process works. Chairperson Martin Maier asked
about Mr. DeGhelder’s final offer and Christine explained that Tim signed the final offer letter
with a negotiated hourly rate of $50.29 which is approximately $6,000 higher than what was
budgeted but $6,000 lower than the midrange. The 7% salary increase plus the additional 2%
COLA will apply to Tim’s salary as well. She noted that Tim indicated that he plans to start on
June 13", As recommended by Trustee Tattersall, HR added the language in the offer letter that
he will start no later than July 1* just in case there are moving issues. In regards to his wife and
leave time, Christine indicated that Mr. DeGhelder does not anticipate that he will require more
than 7 days to bring his wife to the states from Thailand. In the offer letter HR negotiated 2
weeks of leave and that he notify the board before making any travel plans. She noted that his
background check is nearly finalized and by the time he starts his background should be fully
complete. She stated that when onboarding new directors it is important to give as much
contact resources as possible. She noted that she has drafted a memo to the new director with
relevant contacts which include all the directors and department heads, specifically County
Manager, Human Resources, and Finance who will provide training in regards to budget and
financial reports. *He will also be given the contact resources for Facilities to continue the
development of the approved capital projects for the library which is the $210,000 for new
flooring and new shelving. She stated that there is no formal onboarding within the county and
that Human Resources will conduct their standard onboarding process which contains an
overview of policies and procedures, benefits paperwork, and the completion of legally required
tax documents. ‘She noted that at the pleasure of the board she will remain with the library not
in an interim capacity but rather a working above classification capacity for however long the
board chooses to provide guidance to the new director throughout the transitioning process.
Chairperson Martin Maier stated that she is in support of Christine staying on for a month into
Tim’s start date. Trustee Garrahan added that as part of Mr. DeGhelder’s onboarding process
she would like him to take the courses required for the county’s leadership program. Christine
stated that she will speak with the County Manager and inform him that it is the wish of this
board that Tim be enrolled in the next leadership training.



MOTION/VOTE:
Trustee Garrahan made a motion to extend Christine for four weeks after Tim begins working

above her classification to assist him. Trustee Tattersall made a second. There being no public
comment, the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

Chairperson Martin Maier stated that she will work with the county’s PIO, Melissa Blosser, to
put out a press release upon Tim’s arrival. After the board’s thoughts and discussion on ideas to
introduce Tim to the community and county officials with a welcoming event, it was decided
that the board will wait to plan details of the event until Tim starts and he can provide input.

8. DISCUSSION ON THE PROGRESS OF THE LIBRARY’S LONG RANGE PLAN
BY THE UNR DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND
PRESENTATION OF A DRAFT PLAN.

Interim Library Director Vido stated that she had reached out to Dr. Steinmann several times
with no response. He did finally contact Christine to-let her know that he has been out for
personal reasons and hasn’t moved forward with the plan but that he hopes to circle back next

week with an update. She commented that she anticipates having a better update for the board
at the next meeting.

9. INTERIM LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY REPORT ON LIBRARY
OPERATIONS AND STATISTICAL REPORT FROM STAFF.

Vanna Bells updated the board on current programs taking place at the library. She explained
the Summer Reading Program and how to register on Beanstack to earn prizes for all age groups.
The Summer Reading Program runs from June 4% to July 30%. Other programs she mentioned
were Board Game Night at Minden for aduits, the Tahoe Film Club for teens and the 3D Pen Art
program at the Lake for adults and children accompanied by aduits. Weekly storytime will begin
in June at the Lake and storytime at Ranchos Aspen Park in Minden with the bookmobile will
start on June 24™.Vanna stated that the library has partnered with UNR Cooperative Extension
for National Pollinator Month in June. All storytime reads will be pollinator themed and there
willibe a Lego contest that will' have a pollinator themed story. Christine Vido explained to the
board the salary adjustments of a 9% increase that all staff will be receiving effective in July. In
April all county staff received a 2% COLA increase which brings the total increase in salary to
11%. She noted that the bookmobile is in full service and all scheduled stops are on the calendar
on the library’s website. She stated that the insurance claim to replace the books that were
damaged in the flood has been approved but she was not advised whether the library will receive
a lump sum check or if the library is to purchase replacements and then get reimbursed. She will
have a more detailed update at the next meeting. One staff member resigned and there was a
three day internal recruitment for that open position. Interviews will be conducted this week.
Christine updated the board on the approved 22-23 fiscal year budget. She noted that the library
material budget is significantly lower but she is confident the new library director will look at
grants and other outside funding to help with that budget. In the current budget there is $77,000
encumbered in library material that is tied to purchase orders. She noted that she and Veronica



Hallam will work to release some of the encumbered funds to put back into the budget which
will help with the some of the deficit in Services and Supplies. There are two grants that will be
going to IRC next month and then to the Board of County Commissioners to accept the funds.
One is for $16,000 for digital material and the other is for $25,000 for new children’s computers
at both branches and for the purchase of digital material.

10. CLOSING PUBLIC COMMENTS.

Barbara Smallwood commented that she came to the meeting to hear an update on the long range
plan and was disappointed that an update wasn’t ready for this meeting. She thanked gveryone
for all the hard work and dedication and she is looking forward to meeting the new director and
welcoming him to Douglas County. She commented that she appreciates the library for keeping
up with all the technology and is excited the bookmobile is back. She loves the children’s
programs in the parks and commented that it will be interesting to see how that works with all
the running around. She commented that she is excited about the reading program event that is
taking place at CVIC Hall and thanked the friends for funding that event.

There being no further public comment, public comment was closed.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 11:01 A.M.



Lib. Board of Trustees Mtg 6/28/22
Consent Calendar
Agenda item 4a

Gift Fund Claims
May 2022 / June 2022
*Baker & Taylor Second Wednesday Book Group
*Do Co Procurement Program  Single Event Movie License
*Do Co Procurement Program  Summer Reading Book Incentives

* Do Co Procurement Program  ltems for Adult Crafters' Club;
ltems for Business Showcase

* Do Co Procurement Program  Items for Arts and Crafts; The Council
Council meeting

* Do Co Procurement Program Items for Weekend Warriors; Summer
Reading Teen Prizes; Employee

Recognition; May the 4! supplies
Amazon Board Games and Prizes for Summer
Reading Program
*Town of Minden CVIC Hall Rental for Summer Reading
Performances

Collaborative Summer

Library Program Summer Reading Program Staff Shirts
*Pioneer Center Summer Reading Kick-Off
Performances

*Do Co Procurement Program  Items for Adult Crafters' Club;
Tri-Conference Registration

“Do Co Procurement Program  Items for May the 4', Science Club;
The Council Meeting; Tri-Conference

Flight Tickets

*Amazon Items for Science Club

*Town of Minden CVIC Hall Rental for Summer Reading
Performances

“Funding/partial funding by Friends of the Library

PO0068
04098
04089

04100

04101

04102

04117

04118

04121

04123

04128

04129

04130

04140

$172.61
$118.00
$196.19

$47.48

$ 86.96

$ 871.62

$214.77

$100.00

$142.80

$800.00

$ 350.48

$ 854.90

$58.07

$ 50.00



GIFT FUND EXPENDITURES REPORT FY 21-22

§222022
] brary
Vendor @ Programs (Materiats |All Others |Notes
Town of Minden 512712021 |50.00 CVIC rent for SRIP 2021 kickoff performance (FOL}
Swank Movie Licensing B8/17/202% |1,438.00 [Mavle licensing for Minden (FOL}
Demco 7113/2021  |386.20 Crafting bags for Summer reading Storytime in the Park (FOL)
Petty Cash 7182021 17.99 Employee recognition
Town of Minden 7124/2021  150.00 CMIC rent for SRP 2021 finala performance 7/29/21 (FOL)
Amazon 7/23/2021 130,98 Dice for prizes for SRP 2021
OverDriva 713172021 2,418.60 Libvary materals: ebooks purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Statewide Grant
|Pioneer Center for the Performin{8/3/2021 _ [400.00 Show for Summer Reading Finale (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program_ |7/29/2021 _[33.47 liems for idrary program {FOL)
OverDrive Bi4/2021 1,052.84 Library materials: ebooks purchased with LSTA Evoiving Nead Statewlde Grant
IMidwest Tape 8/412021 3,030.83 Onlina digital services purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Slatewide Grant
OverDrive B8/28/2021 1,298.05 Library materials: ebooks purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Statewide Grant
Blackstone Audio 8/28/2021 244.78 Library materials purchased with donaled funds- Helen Raso Memorial
CentarPoint 8/26/2021 88.23 Library materials purchased with donaled funds- Helen Raso Memorial
CenterPaint 18/7/2021 45.73 Library maleriais purchased with donated funds- Helen Raso Memorial
Do Co Procurement Program  |8/30/2021 _[29.58 Items for TAB mesting (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program __ [9/7/2021 __[87.32 Itemns for the Adult Crafting Club (FOL)
Blackstone Audio 8/8/2021 82 39 Library materials purchased with donated funds- Helen Raso Memoria!
QOverDrive 8/852021 106.00 Library materials: ebooks purchasad with LSTA Evolving Need Statewids Grant
OverDrive 81272021 1,322.04 Library materials: ebooks purchased with LSTA Evolving Need Statewide Grant
Do Co Procurement Program __ [8/28/2021 [448.15 itam for the Adult Craflars' Club
Greater Nevada Credit Union  |8/28/2021 87.00 Payment for dabl collection due to the foundation nol clasing account
$75.50 Weekend Warrlors 1 yr. Anniversary event; $145 60 Paranormal Mystery
Do Co Procurament Program  18/29/2021 221,10 Gema (FOL)
Do Co Procurament Program 9/29/2021 |86.99 Software subscription for VR machine gaming softwars (FOL}
Do Co Procurement Program 0/20/2027 |35.85 03,63 $53.63 staft training lunch; $35.85 TAB mesting (FOL)
|Baker & Taylor 10172021 118.17 Book Group reading kils {FOL)
Blackstone Audlo 10/1/2021 234.39 Libsary materials purchased with denated funds- Helen Raso Memorial
Congervation Ambassadors 101172021 18450.00 |Summar Reading Finala Wildile Show (FOL)
Amazon 10/15/2021 [30.37 litams for Adutt Crafiing Club (FOL)
| Patty Cash 10/15/2021 34.86 Employee recognition _
Do Co Procurement Program - H[41/4/2021 1,000.00  |Travel expenses for the Library Director candidate
Amazon 10/21/2021 |158.18 Items for Halloween Boo Bash (FOL)
1Blackslone Audio 1072172021 382.99 materials purchased with donsted funds- Helen Raso Memorial
Do Co Procuremant Program 11/4/202 33.47 liams for TAB maating (FOL}
Baker & Taylor 11/8/2021 154.52 Library malerlals purchased with donated funds-Book Group reading kits
Petty Cash 11/10/2021 {5344 11.88 $53.44 items for Murder Mystery Game: $11.08 employee recognilion
Amazon 1117/2021 [123.09 Prizes for the Spooky Story Contest (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program - .11 1/3/2021  [123.08 Prizes for the Speoky Story Contest (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program __ {11/27/2021 |35.85 TAB meeting. fibrary program
Do Co Procurement Program | 11/27/2021 |48.52 ltems for the Adutt Creflers Club (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program _ [11/27/2021 [38.09 Hems for Murder Mystery Game, Library Program
Amazon 122002021 3534 Employes recognition
Amazon 12/15/2021 |89.98 Frozen Cestumes for Library Program (FOL)
Amazon 1/5/2022 :220.85 1$174.30 Bal 3t Program; $146.55 Dresslervila STEAM Kils
Do Ce Procurement Program - V| 1/5/2022 B684.32 $512.35 Lego Building Contest; $371.97 Frazen Sing-Along
Do Co Procurement Program - L 1/5/2022 55.45 Snacks for Weekend Warrior appreciation gathering
$402.90 itams for Sensory Bins, $33.47 ltems for The Council; $62 82 supplies for Knit
Do Co Procurement Program - JI 1/3/2022 469,18 & Crocheat Club
Amazon 1/10/2022 ]151.45 $31.52 Teen At Program: $57.50 Frozen Sing-Along. $62.43 Baby Lapsit
Demco 111272022 [122.07 Doadle Dudes Bags and Creale Bags (FOL)
|Ingram 11272022 |1,033.680 Library Malarlals (FOL}
IMidwest Tape 1/12/2022 1277.55 Library Materials (FOL}
Baker & Taylor 11272022 (110.28 Library Materials Book Group (FOL)
Becky Spratford 1/18/2022 350.00 Readers Advisory Training - all staff
|Amazon 1/20/2022 |19.96 Adutt Saturday Movies
Amazon 1120/2022 |24.86 Dressariervile STEAM Kits (FOL}
Minden Town of 1/27/2022 |50.00 CVIC Hall Spring Book Sale Cancellation (FOL)
|Baker & Taylor 143112022  [430.11 Baby Lap Sit Program (FOL)
Amazon 1/31/2022 [87.09 Tha Ireguiars Program (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program - L! 1/31/2022  |53.41 |$40.31 Aduh Crafters’ Club {FOL). $11.10 Dresslerville STEAM kits (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program - V[1/31/2022 [538.28 $341.63 Dresslerville STEAM kits (FOL). $196.66 Teen programs snacks (FOL)
|Paity Cash 2/8/2022 20.62 Knit and Crochet Club (FOL)
Petty Cash 2/8/2022 14.87 Employes nition
Do Co Procurament Program - L 2/10/2022 158,97 $40.75 The Counch (FOL): $19.22 Knit and Crochat Club (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program - Vi2/10/2022  [110.00 152.76 $110 games for Virtual Reality: $152.76 employea racognition
Baker & Taylor 1/28/2022 |221.08 $669.90 Baby Lap Sit; 154.19 Book Club (FOL)
Amazon 2/15/2022 [148.31 Tween A Program (FOL}
Baker & Tayior 2/1/2022 160.78 Baby Lap $it Program (FOL)
Amazon 2/25/2022  |B2.85 Knit and Crochet Club (FOL)
Amazon /412022 108.54 [ y bins and starage bins for Knit & Crochet items (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program - V[3/4/2022  [40.75 itiems for The Council meeting (FOL)

L:\Shared stalf fles\Financials\FY21221Gift Fund 21221Gift Fund Expanditures Repori 2122



GIFT FUND EXPENDITURES REPORT FY 21.22

82272022
| Library
Vendor Date rams _|Msteriais |All Others [Notes
Do Co Procurement Program _ L{3/4/2022  154.68 ltems for Adull Crafters’ Ciub (FOL)
lﬁeﬂy Cash 42022 [g1 .87 3088 330 96 employee recognition. $21.87 Knit & Crochet Club (FOL)
|Demco 3/8/2022 3,2688.31 Chairs for children's area (FOL)
Amazon 3M10/2022  [51.10 Bins for Sensory Bins (FOL)
Amazon 3172022 [22.04 Team Rocket Pokemon Club 100ct Card Slesves (FOL)
Amazon 3/31/2022 [486.82 Summer Reading Program (FOL)
|Amazon 313172022 [13.98 100 pieca viny! stickers {FOL)
Do Co PFrocurement Program - J{3/26/2022__|43.00 Refreshments for The Council meeting
Do Co Procurement Program - V(3/28/2022  ]156.62 396.94 ltems for Dresslarville STEAM kits. $59 88 itams for Tween Rocket
Do Co Procursment Program - L]3/28/2022  {187.84 $64.12 items for Dresslervills STEAM kits: $123.52 iterns for Adull Craflers
[Baker & Taylor 2/28/2022  {85.00 Baby Lap Sit Program (FOL}
Baker & Tay_lor 310/2022  |323.80 Book Group (FOL)
Baker & Taylor 312812022 [246.54 |Baby Lap Sit Program (FOL)
Swank Movie Licensing 4/8/2022 74.17 [Movia licensing for DLT movie showing (FOL) 5/1/22-8/30/22 FY21.23
Baker & Taylor 313012022 |74.84 Baby Lap Sit Program (FOL)
Petty Cash 4/15/2022 |24.88 Knit and Crochet Club {FOL), Employes Recognition
Amazon 4/13/2022  |54.97 Employes recognition
[Amazon 4/14/2022  |107.09 Sclence Club (FOL)
Amazon 4/18/2022 186.75 May the Fourth (FOL)
Amazon 412712022 [75.79 May the Fourth (FOL)
Amazon 4/24/2022  |82.79 |May the Fourth Tahae (FOL)
Amazon 472872022  |971.21 Tatoe Fiim Club (FOL)
CSLP 5l2r2022 518.74 Summer Reading Program (FOL)
Petty Cash 5/4/2022 5532 Knit & Crochet and May 1he Fourth event (FOL}
Baker & Taylor 4/29/2022 [172.61 Book Club (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program __14/27/2022  [871.82 Progamming (FOL}
Do Co Procurement Program  {4/27/2022 _|118.00 Single Evenl Movis License (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program 4127/2022 {68.88 Arts and Crafts (FOL) Tha Councl (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program  [4/27/2022  {47.48 Crafters Ciub and Business Showcass (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program  [4/27/2022  [166.19 Book Incentivas for Summer Reading Program (FOL)
CSLP 512312027 142.80 Staff T-shirls for Summer Reading Program
Amazon 512312022 |214.77 Prizes for Summer Reading Program
Town of Minden 502312022 1100.00 CVIC Hall rental for summer reading kick-off performances {FOL)
Pioneer Center 5/27/2022  |800.00 2022 summer reading klck-off performances
$60 70 Science Club; 569 May the 4th; $43 The Council meeting. $682 20 LD flight
Do Co Procurement Program |6/1/2022 1172.70 882.20 tickats for the MLA Tri-Conference 8/3-8/6 Missoula
$100.48 Adult Crafers' Club; $250 LD reglsiration for the MLA Tr-Conference 8/3-8/6
Do Co Procurement Program  [8/1/2022 100.48 250.00 {Missoula
| Amazon B/1/2022  |58.07 |tems for Scienca Club
Town of Minden B8/15/2022 |50.00 CVIC Hall rental for summer reading finale performances (FOL)
Grand Total:
ITOTALS 16,894 03 |10,573.86 [6,202.90 $15,872.25
Programs |Materials __|All others [$33,770 59

L:\Shared s1aff fila3\Financials\FY2122\Gilt Fund 2122\Gih Fund Expenditures Report 2122



Lib. Board of Trustees Mtg 6/28/22

) Agenda item #5a
Dougias County Public Library

Budget Summary % of Fiscal Year
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Month End  5/31/2022 94.3%
EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS

Salaries & Wages

Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used
$920,594 $56,952 $635,340 69%

Benefits

Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used
$455,734 $30,486 $303,406 67%

Services & Supplies

Amend- YTD
Budgeted ments Current month Encumber Year-to-date % Used
$615,589 $13,154  $83,343  $519,075 93%

Some individual lines are paid only once per year, in July and will therefore show a higher than
expected percentage of disbursements in the early months of a fiscal year.

Capitai Outiay **

Amend Amended
Budgeted ments Current Encumber Year-to-date Less YTD % Used
30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 0%

Capital Projects **  224-804-562-000 & 224-804-564-500

Amended YTD Budget less
Budgeted Budget Current Encumber Year-to-date YTD % Used
$0

** These are pass-through accounts. During the year money will be transferred from Services & Supplies
lines or money will be augmented by grant payments. Any single item costing $50,000 or
more will pass through this account. Augmentations are done as needed per fiscal year,
and so these accounts can show a negative balance.




2501 20eg Wd 9Z:H):E0 ZZ0Z/Z2/90 U0 WRYRH EXUAIDA A URy

o 4+ (00'619) 0’6k 0o oo 00 00’ 00 Bursnmapy TS
99'ET 06 6Z°E01 12968 00’ 9912 00'000°F o 0070001 PARIL £50'025
L'1ERE ¥z {62'¥20'2) 62964 00 66'292 00'2LL'T 00 00°TLLT WY X0 0d/ebeIs0y 090°0Z5
15°922'6 zHl (zegrr'e) 2E'SHS'OT 00 SE'906 00°L9%'L 00" D0'L9¥'L asuadny avoydap ) 550°02%
BO'6L5°0F 06 661965 1S0LLHS oo 0071957 00ZEL'0% o0 00ZEL'D9 PajeR) Awno) - uRnsAS sandusn SH'0ZS
(sz'e62} ¥ -rea ud SLLP'T 00’ YHTLT 00°00£"2 [ 00°00EL ’ Gunpmppun uribatd £20'025
IS § SN0
SEBRY"12E$ %L9 P EZETSTS 96°SOH'EDES D0°D$ 66'S84'0E$ D0bEL'SSHS 00'0% 00'bEL'S5HS §e104 Yag sadophiry
00°6+1'9 76 00'655 00'6r1° 00 O0'655 00°B0L'9 00’ DO'BOL’Y TENRN 13 -SH3d [{ra 4]
o 0 00'985 i) o0 00 00'985 o 00°985 AR (epos SEUTIS
00'508°Z 1€ 00°5ZH°2 00'SE6 00 0058 00'090°¢ o o0'090'c PRsadrs Buoyd () 681115
61'605°6 9 +6'829°y S0'EER"R 00 1EH08 00ZIV'ET o0 DOZIH'ET e 98I° 118
TT68b'E 69 8OPEL'T 6 ITL'E 00 6TF6Z 00’949 00 0095+ wawodusun VEI'TIS
bLOBE'RE 89 PE'6BL b 99'BkH'SE o vILZ5er 00°BEY'6ET oo’ 00'BE9'6ET URHSU] dROID ERI'TIS
E0'ISL'9T 69 95'BLI"L H20a'st oo O8'EES'T 00'486'27 oo 00'£B6'ZT 0wy SERIOM ZB'13S
a1H65'061 59 75'929'16 BE020'EL1 o0 SKZBY'IT 00°EH'vIZ oo’ 00°L¥9'¥9T WRURRIY 1917115
Syouoy aadopckuy
¥A1£2'589% %69 96'£52'562% HO'DFE'SESS 00°0% EZT56'95% D0'¥65'026% 00'08 00°+65'0264 SER0L SHOEM W SIS
Vg - o0 o0 00 00 o 00" 00 Rsug-sueeS 666115
5018021 ++ 00 00 1.3 o 00 00" 11 yoded aapa X5 BLT'TIS
050E2'1Z HH (eg'sI1'9n) 851191 oy 8'920°7 oo 00’ 00’ b= pLITIS
L4 H (z5'216°2w) TE°L16'Th o0’ 68'067°7 o 0o o UoREEA ELITIS
TT6IT'Y +H {52'6€0'9) STRED'Y 00’ ZE102 00 oo 00 pred dwa) TS
¥ LSEBT +H+ (g9'aLL'v) BEBLLVT oo’ 00 00 00" 00’ sheprioy | F43044
91 9 e 89'SZ o 00 00'60F o0 00°60% BKYBAD 0L1E1S
B6'IT ++ {9z7s51) 9£'55% 00° 00" 00" 00’ 00 naded ey 691°11S
02'£60'5 = [$:110 frd] 9£'SH'TT 00° 00 0o’ 00 00 adeq vonees £91°115
o0 + or 00’ o0 00 o 00 00 WRRAD ACDHOH 590°1i5
6£'658°5LS &5 6O'ELL"IGE TEYTYETS or TTEERTS 00°581'0Z6 00’ 00°581'0Z6 sabiem ¥ Dumies 000015
SPOEN ¥ SPueres
[HIDA
Ay - pp8  Wwauniedag
Aeiqny - yzz_ pung
QLA 1532 Jougd PR¥Y  suomesuely SUOIeSURY) SOUBIUITUY SUOMDeSHIE)] w0pna SRUpUSLY whpng vopdiDs30 WNEY Ny
SN % QuA - Relong aLA Qi LU0 Waum) popRuy wipm pendopyy

ALNROD SYI9N00

NGy dnjjoy spnpx3
7z/1efs0 21eQ 0] @34 |edSY

Hodoy aduewioliad 196png asuadx3y Ateiqi




2 Jo 2 abed Wd 9Z:H0:£0 TZ0Z/Z2/90 YO WEHEH EXUASA AQ Uiy

LB ISEIOHTES 62°200°00{% 96'0Z8'45b'T$ SLZHE'ERS 69°Z65'001$ 00°991'147'78 00'6bZ'6bTS 00°416'166'1$ SIE10). pUEss
18'5E'¢9¢'1$ 62'200'00£$ 96'028°£5%° 18 SLTHEERE 69°265'001% 00991 THT'2S 00'6+Z'64ZS 00°£16'166'T$ sei0) Aiesqry - 2z pung
{£87250°29018) %69 {62-200'00£3) {96'0Z0°e5p' 18} (S2ZvE'ems) (69Z65'001%) (o0g9r'rkz'zs)  (owévz'sres) (00°£16'766'T$)  S1I01 Atesqn - po8  augiedag
LALSELH'TS %569 6L700'004% 96'028"(S1K'1$ SLTHE'ERS 69'765°00T$ 0099114278 00'6hT'642$ 00°L16'166'TS SV10L SN34S
00°0% %0 00°000°0ZC$ 00°'0% 00'0% 00'0% 000000228 00°000'0Z2$ 00°0% SEJOL SPRNOUL/AERNG [EIe)
o 0 00°000°02Z 00 oo’ 00 00'000'022 00'000°022 0o i [Epde) 000295
’ TN/ ALRRQ (EP0ED
L9°L6E'YSHE WEE [1330X4%] SE520'6158 SLTPE'ERS LY PST'ETS 00'BEG' b 00'6F2'62% 00'685'5198 Sper0] sopking § soomis
33114 S8 S0'65 F6OFE oy 99'IE 00’00k 00 00'00b BuysSa004] HIED) WPAIT-SR Yueq 00%°055
W HTL e o 00 [ 00’ 00 00’ 00" UEK) UOIN0D NS T100bS
00’ 67 (009v2'a1) 00'561'82 3 00 006445 00'64+'5 00’ SIONG g SIMARS-SUER 010'GHS
2EELLY 9 E1DKZ'6 LB'6SS oo 00 00°008'6 00'008's o spafaly rews LIBEES
90'999'7 12 B9'S68°L 40" "4 4 00 o 00'001°S o 00°001's weilor] SONPLId dYO CT19'EES
42 841 61 86'S0H W6 0o’ 00 00'005 oo’ 00005 by lews ZO0EES
8268’1 [ 74 £2°859 ETHR'T 00 6b'16€ 00°005°2 00 00°005°T SaHddns WO 00B°EES
oo H+ iy oo 00 00 00 oy (3 sddns fevonmpsuy S90ZES
1£'948'S §T1 (ozzzo'n) £9°792°L £5°6SE'S Z199e 00°000°1 7 00" 00°000'TT SferRen bussaotug {S0°TES
0TBOL'ETT 01 (£2°25v°2) 0S'6EL'SPT LLTLN a¢/a [r 4 00°000°01Z 00 00°000°0Y7 siepmey A ¥SO'ZES
SHHET es 00zLe 00926 00" 09’621 00'000°E o 00°000°€ D W 509 EDO'ZES
192 611 (99282) 9928L' 00 00" 00'005'T oo’ 00'005°'T Sonodng uorepTuE) 100°0£5
$£'093'DET s¢ SL08L'6E STTHE6TT o [y 00°E2L'6ST oo’ 00°EZI'651 UOGEIORY 107 SIAG [EIUSD 005'725
¥6'108°6 6L 16221y PIEPT'TT skeze'y 12128 00°000'02 00 00°000'0Z Subojerer) $ETIZS
ELBOSZT 01 (00°s6€) 0056501 00" 00" 00°000'01 00°000'01 o0 SIOMPG [BUOISSHOL] 001°1Z5
SEBLTE s (o5821) 0S'BLLE o0 B6'6ZT 00°009°€ o0 00'009'¢ sauf) 23 [ 44
00° £ D056z 00512 00° 00’ 00°005 00" 00°005 uonesnp3 § Sursiery 002'025
pLHOL'T 20t (e2911) £2058'T [ o 00°VEL'T o0 00'VEL'E S0 eED +61°025
o ¥ 1086 6621 0o’ 00 00°000'1 00 00'000't srsRQURH 01025
00Zy 65 00'tE 005k oo’ 00 0092 o’ 00'9L RRUSSISSY TN H9102S
STEOT'HT 74 SLe90's STUBL'9T oo or 00'598'bE o' DO'S98'FE SUBmMSU] 03 Wb ¥STH 951025
TOBEFE 801 (+9'120) ¥OTLES o BO0bL9 DO'DOT’E o 00'001'E WG SI5ET) ' SWSY 9E1°0Z5
PO'EPE 1 06'+EL'T 0155 00 00' 00'005°C 00" 00'005°Z doys o RNek URA o11'0zs
89'510'S £8 00928 00'08E'y oo o 00'952'S 00° 00'95Z"% asuschy j00d J0V0K PIL0ZS
1Yy 9 Do'ses 00'+99'z o0’ 00’ 00'666'E or 00°66b°E dmbg wiew £61°075
15°5TE'97 501 {00°51p'1) 00°682'67 00°BES"Z 00°8£5°Z 00216'0E 00’ 00°ZT6'0E TN, [epOy Ul 960'025
H6EF'T 201 (8265} 99°65L°E 113 00" D0'00L'E 00’ 00'00L'E UG RABW 2607025
Wit ot (z519) 18'96E'0E 00 99°506'T 00'194°62 o 007182'6Z Somn §80°0ZS
08'T61'E 991 {zorsen’) T0'L01's 00 (1731 00Z0'E o0’ 00°2L0'E SUDENUIUALI) 580°'025
65'58F 4} (£671ET) £6'TEL 00" 00 00'003 [} 00009 Buprrg § Gunuid B0'OZS
QLA JE9A J0Ud P>y suomdesues) suopesreI) SIUSIQUINDUT SuomZsURLL wipng SyRUpURUY Ropng wondinseg WY oy
PRsn % QLA - Whpng aa aws RUOH AL pRpuawy »ipg pdopy

unoday dnjjoy apnpxg
22/1£/S0 23eQ 03 JedA |edsH

Hoday adueuLioydd 196png asuadxg Aeiqi




T 4o 1 abed Wd 65'60°£0 220Z/ZZ/90 U0 WE|IBH eNUCIDA Aq uny

Sois'ss 24'650°8E% _B2198'1E$ 522988 TUELB'TS 00°vR'0L% 00'¥82'0s$ 00°0$ S0 pUBD
SO°TZ5'6$ LFES0'RES BLT98'1ES SLT98% TTELS'TS 00'+82°0¢% 008’048 00°0% SIE0L pund 340 Meger - g7 puny
(50'1£56$) %5 (20'650'8E%) (82 198'1€8) (527988} {zv'eeg't$) (00°v82'0£$) {00+82'0e$) 000§ SIEI0L pUng Y19 Aesqry - 008 Jusuniedag
S0'145'68 L LP'650°'86% 8£198'1£4 SLzoed TUELB'TS 00°v8L'0c8 00°b82'0L% 00'0$ SW1OL ISNIE
S0°1L5°6% %9Y £b'650'8E% 8L°198'1E% 522988 TI'EL8't$ 00'vBL'ac 00 PRL s 00°0% Sej0L SIS § SaNAIeS
SO'TL5°6 o9 £b650'8E 8L198'TE 54298 ZVELB'T 00°b8L'0L 00'b82'0L oo puny o Aeqn 190728
SRS | SARAIIS
2SNIDA
punig 319 Alesqr - pog  Juawiedag
pung o Aeiqri - SEZ puny
GLA Je3) Jouy PRy suorpesues| SUORDESURL] saouRIqunug SuofIesuRY) 1ebpng SURLpUALY 126png uondudsIg UNCIWY WRoay
PN % QLA - Ybpng ala GlA [GULINRITETT o) papuawy 1ebpng paldopy

ALNNOD SY19nod

uno2y dnjjoy apnjaxy
ZC/1E/50 @318Q 03 JB3A |edsly

Hodoy souewioLdd Jobpng asuadx3y pund Yo




1 Jo T abey Wd TE:9T:ST ZZ0Z/ZZ/90 1O WejleH eajuaiap Ag uny

(ET'SEG'PLE) (10'v8L'0L$) 00'0% 000 (10'v8L'028) sejoL anEeeg puny
(£2'5E6'pL) (10'¥82'02) 00 oo (10'v82'0L) aoueleg puny DO0'EST
aneeg pung
(8°£9b%) (s9'018't$) ST'EZ9'0ES BEPIE'6ZS (82'96b%) SEI0L SIPHGETT AL
(ab°29%) {9018’} ST'HL9'0E BE'PIE'ST (8£°961) 3jqeied uUnoaoy 000-20T
SPUNGEr] JUaLNT)
65'PB1'E8% 01'0%z'69% £6'065'CES B2'05°1ES 62°082'14% SJ0} 5SSy WALAY
oo 0Z'Z789 00’ Ocz89 o suadi pedalg 000°55T
12°91¢ BLSLE Ob'GEL £6'H8T LTOEY Jqeataoay Isasaug 001°121
S9'602°Z (82°e26) €0'9£0'2 o SLTOL'E ISDY A4 UBLNSIAL] 060°101
£2°86¢'08 O0b'S51°69 BH'SLTIE ITE02'08 LLLYL'69 ysed 000'101
Stassy Juatmnd
pung o Aeaqry - SEZ Puny
soueied GLA aoueieq Bupug SUpan QIA 293A QLA paesuog adueieq uoRdLDSa(] WNEY wnooy
Jeay, Joug

ALNROD SY19n040

JUNO22Y dnyjjoy apn|pxy
Bunsn jiezaq
2e/1€/50 YybnoayL

bunsi] souejeg jel L pund Yio




T o 1 sbeg Wd 9€:8T:ST 220Z/ZZ/90 U0 wWe|leH exualap Aq umy
88 182'4% +++ (95°vEE'ES) (o5 pEE’ES) (65'688%) 0008 (5507} we 13N jei0) puely
L1'985'6 Y%bb TIETok 8L'T98'IE zies 00°€66'TL SWIOL 3SN3d3
S0'99E°2t % BLS9H'EY bralidy: o £5°E86 00'566'12 SW10L INNIAY
Se0) puesn
£1'985'6$ %ot ZTIET'0bS 82°190°16% ZUELR'T$ O0'E66'TLS STV20L 3SN34X3
£1'985'6$ Yot TTIET'OMS 8£'198°16% TUELR'TS 00'E66'1£$ SIE101 pungd 149 Ateiqpl - 0o udunsedag
21°995°6% %5k TTESE'RES BLT9B'TES (48753 ¢ 00°518°048 SeI0L SHTANG § SIHAIIS
S0°ELS'6 12 LTee'se 8£°198°IE ZUELe'T 00'v82'0L puni Yo Areign 190°Z€5
saddng § sauais
pung Yo Aeaqn - o8 Wauniedaq
SN
SO'B9E"LT$ %0 BL'SGH'ERS TTLTS'8TS £5°EB6S 00'ES6'12% STYLOL NNIAFY
S0°89E°LTS %0P BLSHEPS [afxdy 41 £5'E86% 00°E66'TL$ S{E10L DNUAARY - RO  JuswiLedaQ
Z1'690°241% HIIET (zT6it'ses) 2T'L25'RTS £5°ER6$ 00'802'1% SIEJOL HNRIBNSY STICHUENATSI
T6766'ST +++ (89°260'67) 89°/68'62 05816 o suoneung 201°29€
H2ASY SNOMENAISY
anuaAsy - D0 Jusuedag
ANNIATYH
pung U Aleiqt - 2 puny
anuaaay Jads-juaunnancg  adi) puny
spuny [muauwwaacy  Aunbae) puny
Q0L GLA 185png {eny Qi A unoury [enpy N0t [enyay unoury yaépng UONASAC) WROXSY wunoxy
1pa) Jouy 09% s537 196png alA arW [«1F}

Juneody dnjjoy apniox3
bunsiy y1e3eg
zz/1€/50 ybnouyy

JUSWIAJL]S SWOOUT pund Yio




= ozl 610C | eare = Si2 e AT = ¥802 0igte GS7] SSE[ENA

> 3 81 vE = 4 Zt BLZ = 8 (1] ¥4 B8( 20-vaY

" ¥e BSE 8¢ = 44 SPE Zvl € = BvE v69'2 as{) JeInNawog JMand

> > 5 9 2 - 9 8 = T (3 jaeanno

= = 3 626 = 2 62 L'E = €2 GOL'E Sauepuelly Weiboid 18101

= 3 IS 85 = = 35 00 =z 9 V6E sweibold B0 L

= = 26 8¢ = > 99E OLZ = = OLL BIUBpUBRY WelBolg InpY|

- 5 6_ i3 = 5 1} 55 = = 55 SWeIBaId PV

= = 89 L6 = - L6 818 = = BLG eJUBPUSYY WEIDGId Usa] |

& 3 61 0Z = S 02 £91 > 4 15t SiLiesSald usal}

= = BEE Ziv x = ely 5T = £2 IE5C SOUEpUe)Y WEIB0Id 5P

= I 62 [T = D (14 261 = ¥ Bel sweibald 5Py

i ze 2IE BPE = EL 9EE L¥E'L G 101 Ove'L GOUEpUS)Y WOOY Bunoap

= 4 6 8 = ] 43 122 = £l 802 5[] Wooy Bunssh|
sjqoumig| soyel| wuepu|  |moLf suqounig| eoyerf Uepumy 1eoL| ejiqounig|  eouyel] uepuiw S89IAIBS
150°E 080 ¥hL _ SU0j5SeS eseqeEled|

= ™ 13 o8 ) BLO'L = > BLO'L [ SJNOYI8Y,) PUNOGEWOH|

D = Cl Zl ZL ol = D 8| _ - 5UOREJ PUNGQBWIOH

= ! €€ G > F4 £¢ Li¥ = or 1.E PauBo SUB0T AlRIgiieiu]
E L 601 E8 2 = £8 ] 4 (12 028 pejsanbay sus0| Aeiqipel]|
00ic IW¥'Bc | pvB 0l | BBLEEL | ¥B0C | €2G82 | LBG 20l | BGLEEr [¥602 [ €258 | t8520L + KIOJUGAU]
: T sdojs ejiqounjoog

= = 9 6 = = 3 ySE 5 z 26E San-¥old 8BS SpisQND

G £6 cb6 | 6i8v |Go8s | - BYE 051 Er] 898l I5271 8L op SHSIA AJeuar|
43 BICE 10992 | LZL0E_ | g2t yOct | GeS9¢ | ZE00E Zce VOZ'E GEG'9C SutAed
L Sl 0L 48 E 2 £8 1E0°1 66 18 158 penss) SpIE) MeN
5t ﬁhw 1868'6E = _sinopsyje

161 €68 8l€’ll 090721 = 6¥S LIS'LL | €SLVEL S0Z'€ 180 | /98'b2L PSMBUSY/ING PeYIBYQ SUBY
sjigounig|  soys]l| uspulW [ejoL] ejigoung| eoyei]  Uepumy 1ej01| ejigounig yel| uepuin| | uoneIN2ID

2202 ABN 220z oy 8jeq-ol-Jee ) |eosid {

2202-1202C Ad

yHodey jeonspes

AHWEIT O179Nd ALNNOD SY19N10d




Circulation by Collection

May 2022
Coliection Location
Minden |Lake Tahoe| BKM Hoopia
Adult Audiobook 406 3 1 eAudiobook 1047 [Movie 109
Adult Blography 51 1 2 Aduit Non-Fiction 216 JAdult Non-Fiction 21
Adult CD Non-Flctlon 13 0 1 Adult Fiction 697 |Adult Fiction 64
Adult DVD 743 18 35 Juv Non-Fiction 7 Juv Non-Fiction 4
Adult Fiction 2247 107 26 Juv Fiction 127 |Juv Fiction 20
Adult Launchpad 3 0 0
Adult Magazines 129 6 0 eBook 382 |Television 161
Aduilt Music 72 0 0 Adult Non-Fiction 81 |Aduit Non-Fiction 34
Adult Non-Fiction 660 54 12 Adult Fiction 268 |Adult Fiction 127
Aduit Spanish 4 0 0 Juv Non-Fiction 7 JJuv Non-Fiction 0
Children's Audiobook 81 10 2 Juv Fiction 26 |Juv Fiction 0
Children's Biography 19 0 0
Children's DVD 151 6 0 Comics 35 |Music 65
Children's Fiction 405 32 7 Adult Non-Fiction 1 Aduit 59
Children's Launchpad 3 5 2 Adult Fiction 20  |Juv 6
Children's Magazines 5 0 0 Juv Non-Fiction 1
Children's Music 11 0 0 Juv Fiction 13 [Totai Circulation | 1,804
Children's Non-Fiction 553 Ky 5
Children's Oversize 4 Q 0
Children's Spanish 1 2 0
Easy Reader 328 22 30 Overdrive/Libby
Equipment 22 3 0 eAudiobook 599
Exam Books 2 0 0 eBook 564
Large Print 407 5 26 [Magazines 73
Mabile Devices 8 0 0
Nevada 34 4 0 Adult 1078
Picture Books 987 128 47 Juv 22
Video Games 5 0 0 Young Adult 63
Young Adult 106 2 0
Graphic Novels 120 7 0 Total Circuilation | 1,236
Young Adult Launchpad 0 0 0
Young_; Adult Manazines 0 0 0




